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Message

From: Corrine Kennedy [/O=AIRD & BERLIS/OU=ABDOMAIN/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CKENNEDY]
Sent: 1/11/2012 12:55:48 PM

To: Leo Longo [/O=AIRD & BERLIS/OU=ABDOMAIN/cn=Recipients/cn=llongo]

cC: Ron Clark [/O=AIRD & BERLIS/OU=ABDOMAIN/cn=Recipients/cn=rclark]

Subject: RE: Confidential

From: Leo Longo

Sent: January 11, 2012 12:33 PM
To: Ron Clark; Corrine Kennedy
Subject: FW: Confidential

From: Leo Longo

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 12:30 PM

To: 'Sandra Cooper'; Rick Lloyd; Ed Houghton; Kim Wingrove
Subject: RE: Confidential

Sandra;

| have been [and continue to be] in meetings which commenced first thing this moming.

| suspect they will be done by 3 pm and | will be available for a call at that time. Please call me at my office OR
advise me of the number you would like me to call in on at that time.

Regards,
LFL

Leo F. Longo
Certified Specialist

T 416.865.7778
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Brookfield Place « 181 Bay Street
Suite 1800 - Box 754
Torontn ON « MA.I 2T9 « Canada

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information and is intended only for the individual named. If
you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender
immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system. Aird &
Berlis LLP may monitor, retain and/or review email. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or
error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain
viruses. Neither Aird & Berlis LLP nor the sender, therefore, accepts liability for any errors or omissions in the
contents of this message, which arise as a result of email transmission.

Any advice contained in this communication, including any attachments, which may be interpreted as US tax advice
is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the
Internal Revenue Code; or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter
addressed in this communication.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

----- Original Message-——--

From: Sandra Cooper [mailto:scooper@collingwood.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 12:22 PM

To: Leo Longo; Rick Lloyd; Ed Houghton; Kim Wingrove
Subject: Confidential

Hello Leo:

| would like to confirm a conference call sometime this afternoon regarding our Strategic Plan with Collus.

| understand that collus has included ms kennedy and Mr Clark in the partnership legality details.

| would like to follow up with you today as Thursday | will be attending my standing committee meeting at the county
of Simcoe and then to facilitate an event at Barrie campus of Georgian College.

| am available at 3 p.m. Today.

Thx
Mayor Cooper
Sandra

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device

Sandra Cooper
Mayor

Town of Collingwood
Office of the Mayor
97 Hurontario Street
Box 157
Collingwood, ON
L9Y 375

Email

Phone. 1 vu.44v.0401 caLvccu

Fax: 705.445.2448
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